
  

May 1, 2021 
 

1:00 P.M. 

 
MEMORANDUM   

    
TO:        Honorable City Council Members 
             
FROM:  The Honorable Council President Tommy Hazouri 
 
SUBJECT:  In-Person City Council, Standing Committee Meetings, Special Committees, Select 

Committees, Task Force, and all Board/Commission Meetings as of May 11th, 2021 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Beginning, May, 11th, 2021, the City Council will return to in person meetings for all Council Members 

and the public.  The meetings will be broadcasted on Comcast Channel 99, AT&T Uverse 99, Streaming, 

and Zoom Streaming (Viewing Only).  

 

Council Members, if you are unable to attend in person, please send your excusals to the Council 

President in order to ascertain quorum for the meetings.  No more virtual attendance will be permitted 

to the Council Members or participants.   

 

For those interested in addressing the City Council either in public comment or public hearings or wish 

to be present during the Council Meetings, please join us the second and fourth Tuesdays in City 

Council Chambers.   

 

 
cc: Council Members/Staff 
 Cheryl L. Brown, Director/Council Secretary 

Jessica Matthews, Chief, Legislative Services Division 
Kim Taylor, Council Auditor 
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division 

 CITYC@COJ.NET 
 Media Box 
 File Copy 

Tommy Hazouri 
City Council President  

At-Large, Group 3 
E-Mail: thazouri@coj.net 
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